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Laura Crawford

From: David Alexander 

Sent: 24 September 2024 11:28

To: Planning

Subject: LA01/2024/0192/S54

Dear Planning 

Ref: LA01/2024/0192/S54 

I note that this application is on the agenda for the planning committee 

From the details on the portal, it would seem to me that the map still includes land which is not in the applicants 
ownership, as was previously brought to your attention  

Can you please forward the map/s on which this application was determined to confirm ? 

Regards 
David 


